Mr. DJ Ennis

Mining and Minerals Division

1220 South St. Francis Drive RECEIVED

Santa Fe, NM 87505 JAN 2 9 2019

MINING & MINERALS DIVISION

Dear Mr. Ennis,

Miocene would like to request the release of 7.15 acres of reclaimed area in the Brie | Mine, permit
number MKO39MN. The area has been contoured to an appropriate surface character and topsoil has
been applied over the disturbance area. Surface roughening and seeding will take place in the near future
and will be dictated by soil and weather conditions. Please find the attached map illustrating the area
described.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

HZ7

Kris Lindgren



Brie | Mine

Section 12, Township 18N, Range 6W
Reclamation Area
January 3, 2018

4 Legend
o @ Lower Pit Reclamation

==L

Codgleeaitt

7.15 acre
reclaimed
disturbance




